
Durham, John {USACT) 

·om: - (USAcn 
~nt: ~ 2019 5:34 PM 

To: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG); Ducharme, Seth (OAG) 
Cc: Durham, John (USACT); Blier, William M.(OIG) 
Subject: RE: Logistics 

Hi Michael: Thanks very much for making time to meet with us. 
Unfortunately, we have a conflict for late Monday afternoon. Would it 
work with schedules to meet early Monday afternoon or some time on 
Tuesday, except 1:30-2:30? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG) <mhorowitz@OIG.USDOJ.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 5:02 PM 
To: Ducharme, Seth (OAG) <sducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Durham, John (USACT) >; 

\,_(USACT) 
<wblier@OIG.USDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: RE: Logistics 

Seth, 

Adding Bill Blier to the email chain. How does late afternoon on Monday 
look for the 3 of you? 

Michael 

-----Original Message----- · 
From: Ducharme, Seth (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:53 PM 

\._..;o: Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG) <mhorowitz@OIG.USDOJ.GOV> 
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►.. 
Cc: Durham, John (USACT) 
(USACT) 

Vbject: Logistics 

Michael, thank you for your time this afternoon and the opportunity for 
me to explain what John and and I are working on. 

I understand that Monday or perhaps Tuesday would be the most 
convenient days for you to meet with us. 

If you would like to suggest some times, or permit us to, we will make 
every effort to adjust to your schedule. 

Best, 
Seth 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Subject: Meeting: John Durham, USACT
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Wed 6/26/2019 10:30 AM
Wed 6/26/2019 11:00 AM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer:
Required Attendees: 

Otus85, AG (OAG)
AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Durham, 
John (USACT) 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendees: Brian Rabbitt,  Seth DuCharme and Tim Shea  
Outside Attendee: John Durham, USA CT (Green Badge) 
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Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Thu 7/11/2019 11:30 AM
Thu 7/11/2019 12:00 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer:
Required Attendees: 

Otus85, AG (OAG)
AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); DuCharme, 
Seth (OAG); Durham, John (USACT) 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendees: Brian Rabbitt, Seth DuCharme and John Durham 
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  -

Subject: Phone Call 
Location: AG's Office 

Start: Fri 7/12/2019 10:30 AM
End: Fri 7/12/2019 11:00 AM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required Attendees: AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); DuCharme, 

Seth (OAG); Durham, John (USACT) 

Categories: Yellow Category 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendees: Brian Rabbitt and Seth DuCharme 
*AG will call USA John Durham; (b) (6)
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Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Tue 7/16/2019 4:30 PM
Tue 7/16/2019 5:30 PM 

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
Attendees: Seth DuCharme and USA John Durham 
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Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Thu 8/1/2019 5:30 PM
Thu 8/1/2019 6:00 PM 

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
Attendees: Seth DuCharme and John Durham 
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Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's office 

Start: Tue 8/6/2019 11:30 AM
End: Tue 8/6/2019 11:45 AM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required Attendees: AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Durham, 

John (USACT) 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendees: Seth DuCharme 
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Subject: Phone Call with John Durham 
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Fri 8/16/2019 4:30 PM
Fri 8/16/2019 5:00 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer:
Required Attendees: 

Otus85, AG (OAG)
AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Levi, 
William (OAG); DuCharme, Seth (OAG); Durham, John (USACT) 

Categories: Yellow Category 

NEW TIME: 4:30 pm
POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendee: Will Levi 
*Mr. Durham will call Theresa at (202) 514-9755 to be connected. 
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Subject: Meeting w/USA John Durham, CT
Location: AG's Office 

Start: Tue 8/20/2019 11:00 AM
End: Tue 8/20/2019 12:00 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required Attendees: AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Durham, 

John (USACT); DuCharme, Seth (OAG) 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendees: Seth DuCharme 
Outside Attendee: John Durham, USA CT 
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Tue 9/3/2019 5:30 PM
Tue 9/3/2019 6:30 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer:
Required Attendees: 

Otus85, AG (OAG)
AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); DuCharme, 
Seth (OAG); Durham, John (USACT); 

POC: Seth DuChame 
Attendees: Seth DuCharme, USA John Durham, 

JMD) 
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Subject: Phone Call with USA John Durham (CT) 
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Fri 9/6/2019 4:45 PM
Fri 9/6/2019 5:00 PM 

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

Importance: High 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendee: USA John Durham (call Theresa’s line at 202-514-9755) 
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Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's Office 

Start: 
End: 

Thu 9/12/2019 9:30 AM
Thu 9/12/2019 10:30 AM 

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
Outside Attendee: USA John Durham (CT) Green Badge 
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Subject: Meeting
Location: AG's Office 

Start: Thu 10/17/2019 11:00 AM
End: Thu 10/17/2019 12:00 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer 

Organizer: Otus85, AG (OAG)
Required Attendees: AGPD; Calendar, AG85 (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Durham, 

John (USACT); 

POC: Seth DuCharme 
Attendees: Seth DuCharme, USA Durham, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

 (JMD) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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